Ventilation Line, Design Manufacture (Installation) for an Active Corrosion Test Rig 
Early Market Engagement - Request for Information (RFI)
This exercise is a request for information as part of a pre-tender market consultation, it does not constitute a formal procurement process. The purpose of this exercise is to assess the interest and capabilities within current markets to delivery this service. National Nuclear Laboratory (NNL) may choose to contact suppliers because of completing this questionnaire, if you wish for us not to contact you please make this clear on your questionnaire response.
Please read the information provided in the draft specification prior to responding to this questionnaire.
	Contact Information

	Company Name
	

	Address
	
	Postcode
	

	Name of person completing this form
	

	Contact Details
	

	Email Address
	

	Phone Number
	



	Relevant Experience

	Have you worked with the Nuclear Industry before?
	

	Have you worked with the National Nuclear Laboratory before?
	

	Have you worked on a Nuclear Site and do your resource hold SC clearance? 
	

	Please detail up to three contracts where you have previously performed similar work to that detailed in the draft specification document (design/manufacture/installation of a ventilation line).
You should highlight who the contracting body is/was, and the work carried out with an estimated value.
If applicable please identified the route to market that enabled access to your company services (i.e., framework, dynamic purchasing system, contracts finder request for quotation).
	Contract 1:
	



	
	Contract 2:
	



	
	Contract 3:
	



	Please can you describe your company’s area of expertise.
	

	Is your company prepared to provide a ROM to support with a Request for Information (RFI) for the design/manufacture/installation of this requirement?
	





	Procurement

	Are you on any frameworks operated by any of the following Framework, Dynamic Purchasing System (DPS) providers:
CCS – Crown Commercial Service,
NHS SBS - NHS Shared Business Services
LUPC – London Universities Purchasing Consortium 
YPO - Yorkshire Purchasing Organisation
ESPO - Eastern Shires Purchasing Organisation 
NNL - National Nuclear Laboratory 
NDA - Nuclear Decommissioning Authority (including NDA estate members)
Others (please specify)
	

	If yes, please provide the following information in relation to the framework.

	Framework/DPS Provider
	



	
	Framework/DPS Reference
	



	
	If Lots/Category, list all applicable
	

	Do you have any internal or external pressures facing your business which would prevent you from tendering for this opportunity, should it become available?
	



	Additional Comments

	If you DO NOT wish to be contacted by NNL please write so here. Otherwise, you may provide any further information you think may be of use during this early market engagement exercise.
	




Please return this questionnaire to gillian.m.hale@uknnl.com before 12:00 pm on Friday 16th December 2022 12:00.
